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. s
PURPOSE: To advise of receipt of Office of Professional Y
Respon51b111ty (OPR) completed, publicly releasable report and} o
to provide the effect our observations, as submitted to the

Attorney General (sﬁ_} 0¥ leiﬁter 1/21/77, had zn(th:.s rep&rt. 9
1 ] U"’U - } ~

SYNOPSIS: The attached memcran ZL ated 1/19/77, prOV1ded &

) Eackground information regarding the Department's review of a

}f'_ our investigation of Martin Luther King, Jr., and his E
73 assassination and that a report on this review was furnished

Y the Director on 1/12/77. In this memorandum the OPR report was 2

summarized and by letter to the AG dated 1/21/77, (copy also E

\ . attached) our observations regarding the report were furnished
O\Bato the Department. On 1/31/77 the OPR furnished its completed,
!\3 publicly releasable report, which contained changes for
) classification and privacy reasons as well as some revisions

based on observations in our letter to the AG of 1/21/77. §&ince
the Department has already been furnished our observations on
its report and our concerns as to prlvacﬁ, informant
protection and classification, it is believed no further
correspondence to the Department is necessary and Nemem— e =)
additional action is reguired on our part concerning the report.

The changes in OPR's report believed to resuith§£‘B?7

our observations are outlined as follows. With respect to. “The
Assassination Investigation,” in its initial report, the Task
Fcrcn'states tha ﬂn;a:n'c nrenaration and fﬂwna of a criminal
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher )
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

complaint without first clearing with Department represents
"Bureau's disdain for Department supervision.," In recommendation
number 3, Task Force initially recommended that no

criminal action in sensitive cases should be instituted by

FBI without Departmental approval which would include, in
appropriate cases, approval of U. S. Attorneys Offices. We
furnished our observations pointing out file documentation
reporting authorization received from both Attorney General and
U. 8. Attorney's Office. 1In final report Task Force states
Bureau had disdain for the supervisory responsibilities of
Department, however, changed information regarding complaint.

In final report it states the AG authorized the prosecutive
action, "but then, apparently without further consultation”

with Department the Bureau prepared and filed a complaint. The
report states the Bureau filed the complaint in Birmingham
because it "could not rely on the U. S. Attorney at Memphis"

and "would lose control of the situation." "The Bureau Scenarie
called for then advising the AG 'that circumstances have
required the action taken.'"™ As another example of "disdain"

; it states an Assistant to the Director "hung up the phone" on
the AG and a Legat was ordered to be "diplomatic but firm with
Vinson (an Assistant Attorney General) and that under no
circumstances should Vinson be allowed to push our personnel
around.” 1In discussing Departmental control, final report
states, "In fairness to the Bureau it has to be cbserved that

it is the obligation of the Department to insist on these
prerogatives. We do not think it effectively did so in the King
murder case." In the final report Task Force changes

- recommendation number 3 and recommends in sensitive cases no
/:Tﬁ% criminal action be instituted without the closest coordination
oo and consultation with the supervising division of Department;
o5 and, this supervision should be as tight as the Bureau had
\‘“ﬂ. with its field offices in the assassination investigation.

Although making no changes in its critical

& evaluation of King's security investigation or in its
recommendations in its final report, the OPR (l) corrected its
identification of the Bureau official who ordered removal of
e the January, 1966, microphone surveillance of King, (2) added

Y a statement that Bureaun indicles contained no record of any
3 8 surreptitious entries against King or Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC), (3) deleted information which
tended to identify an informant, (4) deleted four informant

3
'
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

symbol numbers, (5) added to its explanation of "The Deegan
File," (a term incorrectly used to describe location of King
surveillance tapes and transcrlpts) (6) deleted information
and (7) deleted certaln lnformatlon concernlng Klng s
association with communists to effect declassification and
avoid compromise of sensitive Bureau sources.

OPR took no action on our observations, other than
ocutlined above. A number of minor discrepancies and typographical
errors in the final report were brought to the attention of
OPR on 2/1/77.

RECOMMENDATION: None. For information.

i ;' y! APPROVED: Adm.Serv.____._.  Legal Coun

Ext. Aftairs,. . .. - Pion. & Insp

/j
I Directar, . Fin. & P
g o naa o 6P g fon
------ 27, Inv. Jobd 0 AT
DeD AD Adm._ . 102t G :M; | T
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Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE )

DETAILS: By memorandum dated 1/19/77, (copy attached) you

were furnished background information regarding the Department's
review of our investigation concerning Martin Luther King, Jr.,
and his assassination, and that a report of this review was
furnished the Director on 1/12/77, by Michael E. Shaheen,
Counsel, OPR. In this memorandum the OPR report was summarized
and approval was obtained to furnish the AG our observations

as to the report. These observations were set forth in letter
to the AG dated 1/21/77, (copy attached).

On 1/31/77, Mr. Shaheen delivered one copy of OPR's
revised report, which he described as publicly releasable,
to SA V. R. Thornton, who has been conducting liaison with
OPR's Task Force. Mr. Shaheen stated the report was for
information of the Bureau, but requested to be advised if it
presents any problems.

Following review of the revised report by personnel
of the General Investigative Division, it is noted that, in
addition to changes for classification and privacy reasons,
OPR made some alterations based upon observation in our
letter of 1/21/77, (these changes are outlined below}.
However, since the revised publicly releasable report is
essentially unchanged from its original form and our observa-
tions have already been furnished to the Department, it is
believed that no further correspondence need be directed to
the Department relative to the OPR review and report.

From the standpoint of classification, privacy,
and protection of informants, all of our concerns have
been brought to the attention of the Department. There is
no further action required on our part concerning the OPR
report,

CHANGES IN OPR REPORT BELIEVED TO
RESULT FROM OEBSERVATIONS BY

THE FBI IN LETTER TO AG

With respect to our letter to the AG, 1/21/77, the
OPR took no action on our comments and observation except
in the following instances:

A. The Assassination Investigation

4

In the initial report, Page 110, the Task Force
states, "The Bureau's preparation and filing of the criminal
complaint against 'Galt' on April 17, 1968, before a U. S.
Commissioner at Birmingham without first clearing with the
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Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Memorandum
Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE

Department, and the after-the-fact submission to the Attorney
General of a draft press release about the complaint are
illustrative of the Bureau's disdain for Department super-
vision (HQ 44-38861-1555, 1565}."

Also in the initial report in the "RECOMMENDATIONS,
A. As to the Murder Investigation," the Task Force states on
Page 144, "(3) The Task Force recommends that no criminal
action in sensitive cases should be instituted by the FBI
without Departmental approval which would include, in

appropriate cases, the approval of the United States Attorneys
Offices.”

In our letter to the Attorney General dated
January 21, 1977, we provided observations that the FBI
file on the civil rights assassination investigation (serial
44-38861-1555 - a FBI memorandum) reflects the Attorney
General authorized the filing of the complaint and serial
44-38861-2323 (a Birmingham FBI report} reflects the United
States Attorney's Office authorized the filing of the com-
plaint. We further noted that in 1968 and up to and including
the present time, it was Departmental policy in civil rights
matters to obtain authorization from the Department prior to
instituting "criminal action" (instituting Federal process
such as filing a complaint or seeking an indictment, etc.).
Also it was the policy of the FBI in 1968-and up to and
including the present time to obtain the authorization of
the Department and/or the appropriate U. S. Attorney's Office
prior to the institution of any Federal process. Additionally
on January 25, 1977, Task Force Attorneys requested a con-
ference with representatives of the General Investigative
Division and asked whether any further documentation could
be obtained showing that the FBI did have authorization from
the Attorney General prior to filing this complaint. Based
on a FBI Headquarters ingquiry, the Birmingham Office furnished
by facsimile on January 25, 1977, a copy of a memorandum dated
April 18, 1968, from the SAC, Birmingham to the Birmingham
civil rights file reporting that United States Attorney Weaver
said, "he spoke to the Attorney General, and the Attorney
General indicated that he did authorize prosecution of Galt;
however, he was not aware where the process was to be filed
since that was the decision for FBI Officials. He further
advised Weaver that he assumed that Birmingham was chosen
because it was a place where the first overt act of conspiracy
occurred." A copy of this Birmingham memorandum (Birmingham
serial 44-1740-1005) was furnished to the Task Force on
January 26, 1977, and it stated it would take this matter
under review.

CONTINUED - OVER
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Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Memorandum
Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ITASK FORCE

In its final report, the Task Force changed the
information regarding the filing of the complaint. On pages
110 and 111, the Task Force now states that "The Bureau files
reflect a significant degree of disdain for the supervisory
responsibilities of the Attorney General and the operating
Divisions of the Department. For example, the Attorney
General authorized the institution of prosecutive action
against the suspect 'Galt' (Birmingham 44-1740-1005). But
then, apparently without further consultation with the
Attorney General or the Civil Rights Division, the Bureau
prepared and filed a criminal complaint. The Bureau selected
Birmimghan as the venue in which to file the complaint in
preference to Memphis because the Bureau 'could not rely on
the U. S. Attorney at Memphis' and ‘'would lose control of
the situation' (BQ 44-38861-1555). The Bureau scenario
called for then advising the Attorney General ‘that circum-
stances have required the action taken' (HQ 44-38861-1555)."

In its initial report in further discussing "The
Bureau's disdain for Department supervision,” (Page 110) the
Task Force noted that "the FBI 'Legat’ in London was instructed
not to take orders from Vinson (HQ 44-38861-4507)." (Assistant
Attorney General Fred Vinson). We orally pointed out to the
Task Force on January 17, 1977, that this citation regarding
Vinson was incorrect.

In its final report the Task Force deletes this
reference to vVinson on Page 110, however, on Page 111, the
Task Force states, "As another example, at the extradition
stage of the case, marked discourtesy was exhibited to the
Attorney General and to Assistant Attorney General Fred Vinson.
In a telephone discussion with the Attorney General who com-
plained of being 'kept in the dark', an Assistant to the
Director® accused the Attorney General of falsifications
and 'hung up the phone'. Again, when Assistant Attorney
General Vinson was detailed to England to arrange for the
extradition of James Earl Ray, the Legal Attache was ordered
to be 'diplomatic but firm with Vinson and that under no
circumstances should Vinson be allowed to push our personnel
around' (HQ 44-38861-4447)."

In both its initial and final report, the Task
and cooperation as highly improper. The Attorney General
and the Division of the Department having prosecutorial
responsibility for an offense being investigated should
be kept fully abreast of developments. The responsible
Division, moreover, should have sufficient control of the
Bureau's investigations to insure that the legal necessities
of pleading and proof are met."

¥ C. D. Deloach ™~ retired
i | '
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o - " " Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Mekorandum
L Re: REPORT OF THE DEPART OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE

In its final report, however, the Task Force
added, "In fairness to the Bureau it has to be observed
that it is the obligation of the Department to insist on
these perogatives. We do not think it effectively did so
in the King murder case."” (Page 112).

In its final report the Task Force changed the
recommendation in item number 3 to read as follows:
"3. The task force recommends that in sensitive cases no
criminal action be instituted by the Bureau without the
closest coordination and consultation with the supervising
Division of the Department. This supervision by the Depart-
; ment should be as tight as the control and consultation the
é Bureau had with its Field Offices as exhibited in our review
' of the assassination investigation.”

- B. The Security Investigation

OPR made no changes in its critical evaluation of
of the security investigation or in its recommendations.
Changes made in "The Security Investigation" section are
as follows:

(1) Page 128 - in discussing microphone surveillance
S of King at the Americana Hotel, New York City, in January,
Lol 1966, the revised report identified Tolson, rather than
DeLoach, as the Bureau official ordering the surveillance

: removed. Location in Bureau files regarding this microphone
R surveillance was corrected to serial 100-106670-2224X.

{(2) In our letter of 1/21/77, it was pointed out
to the Department that the initial OPR report implied that
the Bureau conducted surreptitious entries against King,
when none were conducted, other than to install microphone
surveillances. In its revised report OPR adds that Bureau
indices were unable to locate a record of any entries against
King or the SCLC. (Pages 137 and 138). (SEESRB®,

il

R

< . 1 é Nf (4) Page 127 - OPR deleted four informant symbol
T xﬂ umbers appearing in the initial report as a list of micro-
p phone surveillances against King in New York City.

' (5} In our letter of 1/21/77, it was pointed out
that OPR use of the term "The Deegan File" in referring to
the location of King surveillance tapes and transcripts
was incorrect. While the amended OPR report continues to
use this term, the statement "in order to provide more than

SECRET CONTINUED - OVER
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Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE "

normal protection"™ was added to the footnote explalnlng
"The Deegan File," (Page 1390).

(6) The initial OPR report (Page 134) contained a
discussion regarding a proposed counterintelligence action
against King. This entire page was deleted in the revised
report, apparently for privacy reasons. This proposal
concerned a woman with whom King was involved and a child
born to her in 1965, reportedly fathered by King.

(7)

b()

RET

MINOR CHANGES IN REVISED REPORT

There were, however; a number of minor discrepancies
and typographical errors in the revised report. These items,
brought to the attention of Steven Blackhurst of Mr. Shaheen's
Office, on 2/1/77, are as follows:

(1) Page 24 - the name of Special Agent Joe Hqste:” —
should be deleted for reasons of privacy.

(2) Page 25 - informant file numbers in paragraph
one should be deleted.

(3) Page 84 - in the last paragraph the word "in"
appears reduntantly.

{4) Page 92 - in line one the date March, 1969,
should be March, 1968, .

(5) Page 134 - the name of Atlanta Chief of Police .~
Jenkins should be deleted for privacy reasons.

(6) Pages 163~164 - the name Lester B, Sullivan —_
should be deleted for privacy reasons.

(7) Pages 166-168 - contains two memoranda, page
two of each memorandum is incorrectly assembled and should
be reversed.

-8-
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Assistant Attorney Gennrli

Civil Divisioms

Assistant Diroctoi/i Lagal Cohnaoll
Fedaral Buream of Investigation

BERNARD S. LEY. v. CLARENCE K. XELLEY, ET AL,
(U.s.nlc.' D.c., CIVIL AMTIOH WUHBER 1‘—11‘5

A n
- . . -

1 - My. Gallagher
" 1 = Mr. Ingram
1l - Mr. Deegan

Pebruary 4, 1!77

Mr. Nugent
Mr. Thorntom
My. Harmon
Mr. Mintx

e et et

¢
-

‘ The enclosed menorandum sets forth findings of
this Bureau with respect to ovorhears of Barnard 8. Lee
resulting frowm electroniec surveillance of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., and the Southern Christian Leadership Confaerence
by the FBI.

Your assistance in defending this civil actiom

= ™

has been greatly appreciated by the Fal.

Ixnclocur.

L 62-117194 (Lee)
1 - 62-117193 (SCIC)
1 - 100-438794 (SCLC)

(@)~ 100-1066700(King)

4
L

5 "(Féella\gﬂ

ALLINFORWIATION Con
| DATE 3-3-#/ gy

-4 DUPLCMTEVELLOW /o™ jole ga —
| | ' NOT RECORDED
i o | 367 FEB 11 1977
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w076
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Assistant Attorney General
Clvil Division _

- e - W - .

NoTE: Civil Action No. 76-1185 filed on 6/25/76 seeks
§I_941110n from Mr. Xelley, Mr. Deloach, Mr. William C,
Sullivan, Mr. John P. Hohr, executor of the estate of

Clyde A. Tolmon, deceased; and two unknown FBI Agents. This
suit seeks to compel the PBI to furnish the courts with all
tape recordings, transcripts, and memoranda resulting from
tapes of the plaintiff's conversations, ..

Dapartmental Attorney Benjamin C. Flannagan has
raquested that he be furnished data concerned with all
instances involving overhears of Lee including dissemination

of data obtained from sams. This has been coordinated with

SA P. Grant Harmon, Jr., of the Legal Counsel Division.

Although this civil action was dismissed on
1/31/77, the enclosure is being furnished to the Department
because it represents the results of a two month rescarch
project and might be useful in the event the plaintiff appeals
the order of dismissal. .

4 .
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BACKGROUND S ‘ o -

The complaint in this matter alleges that
vlaintiff and a number of other persons, in the Spring of
1963, met in a privats room rented by the late Dr. Hartin Luther
£ing, Jr., in the willard Hotel, Washington, D. C., for the
purposa of assembling to petition thelr Government for redress
of the civil rights of minorities. It further alleges this
sussion was bugged and tape racorded by the defendaants, or
som ©f then, and that a copy of said tape was mailed
anonymously to Mrs. Martin Luther King, Jr., about Rovember 1, .
1964, thereby disclosing the contents of this tape recording.
It further alleges that this and other tape recordings of
activity involving plaintiff Lee have been disclosed or
published to persons outside the FBI and the Government.

By memorandum dated October 28, 1976, yYou were
furpished additional details ooncerning plaintiff's allegation
in tnis regard, together with appropriate doouments concerning
this Bureau's slectronic surveillance coveraye of
dr. FKartin Luther King, Jr., and the Scuthern Christian
leadership Confexence (SCIC), which resulted in overhears of
coaversations of plaintiff lee.

i The purpose of this memorandum is to provide an
: analysis of: 1} the type and number of instances wherein
inforwation was obtalned from overhears of lLee and, 2} the
dissenination of information xeceived. :

' 1) A reviev of approyriate indices at FBI Readquarters

FE TN £57a% Y by ‘na‘—“-n‘- valion ovsive v sy Wb

{rﬂ-l- %y s I'u.l.Uﬂ HUEBJ.MI.U Hiﬂb &NQGATVAIUUAALS WOO m: Ve MMy Lwe
be identioal to Les were overheard on electrxonic surveillances

Y
7 )
Jq . This analysis was prepared as a result of:

62-117194 (Lee)
1 - 62-117193 (SCLC)

.~ 100-438794 (SCLC)
1)~ 100-106670 (King)

VRT:caw (13) . R




BURIARD S, LEC v. CLARENCL M., RDLLLY

in the Atlanta, Nawark and lew York Offices of thll Bureau.
(1t is to be noted that pertinent 1nrormation pertaining to

overhears of Lee by the Kewark Division, including inclusive
dates, authorization and disgenination, was set forth in this
Bureau's menorandum dated October 28, 1976).

2) 2 review of all overhears of Lee contained in
PBILO files on our investication of communist infiltration
of the SCIC.

3) A review of FLIEQ references listed in
correlation mamoranda on Lee dated July 28, 1965, and
Decerber 14, 1969, (the July 28, 1965, correlation memorandum
is a summary of all FBEII) references to Lea through the
period March 1, 1965, and the December 14, 1969, correlation
memorandum covers the period from Hay 1, 1965, through
¥ay 15, 1969) and all other references to Lee in Bureau
files fror May 15, 1969, through August 4, 1976.

Data obtained as a result of some of the overhears
of Lee was incorporated into various types of FBI
coumunications prepareé by the Atlanta and ilew York Offices
and sent to FBIHQ. A review of these communications developed

the below inforrmation:

TYPE OF I:FORMATION OLTALIED:

In reviewing the data obtained prior to this civil
action from our overhears of Lee, it was deternined that
the information intercepted could generally be divided into
five catecories., Tach intercaption was reviewed for content
citing cne or more of these categorie=s., The number of
intercepted items which had been furnished to FBINQ prior
to this civil action in all categories totaled 58. A
description of the five categcories and the total nurber of
iterns in each are as follows:

1} Contact by Lea with person and
organizations having conmunist connections -

ot
<

2) Itzms concerning £CLC business,
personnel, administration. finances, meetings,
public appearances and speeches - 23

] .




BERNARD 8. LEE v. CLARENCE M. KELLEY

3) Personal itexms involving Lco_- ' _' k)

| 4) Travel of Lee and SCIC affiliatas - 10
. a?tillato-sl Pczfonal itens involving othear ECIC 13
| " - | Total 58

DISSEMINATION OF INPORMATION OATAINED:

: Lee was actually overhecard on 203 separate occasions
! by our Atlanta and New York Offi{cas, Of these 208 interceptions
- {separats conversations) 38 waere provided to PBIH) prior to
. the institution of this oivil action, therefore, the total
E L number of instances whera dissenmination was made inside the

I FBRI prior to this civil action (i.e. -~ Atlanta and Newv York
4 to FBINQ) is also 53, Of this total, 30 overhears recaived
at FBINQ ware further disseminated within the Executive Branch
of the Govarnment. There weres no instances of dissemination
outsiie the Executive Branch of the Governmant, The
remaining 28 overhears were aot disseininated by FBIRQ.

Agencies within the RBxecutive Branch of the
Govarnmant receiving the majority of disseminated items
were the Departmant of Justice (Internal Becurity and Civi}
Rights Divisions); United States Secret Bervice; Asaistant
Chief of Staff for Intelligance (ACEI), Departront ¢f the
Army; Office of Haval Intellicgence and the Office of Special

o Investigations, United States Air Force. This dissenination
F : was in accordance with the standard disgemination policy of
‘ the FBI at the time, Dissemination was also mada to various

f other agencies of the Exacutive Branch when that agency had a
direct finterest in the information obtained,

ANALYSYS:
Based on thc‘above. it is noted that of the total

[ i
o l F I vy IEBY el 1 L DAPI Lemmoe 2lio B bhninseinbh d me mdl AL
F E ARBINE 29) FIVVYLUSUL WJ FOLO] LAUMN WIiIT LAULELIVGOIILLUE UL Ui

: conversations of Lee, 51.7% were dissealnated outside the FaX
r to agencies within the Executive Branch of the Government.
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BERNARD §. LEK v. CLARENCE M. KELLEY

F >

Por your additional information, in 1968, then
President Lyndon 3. Johason requested all information .
concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., in posseassion of the

7BX. 1In response, coples of ¥BI communications previously
furnished the White House were consolidated into six volumes
entitled, *Communications Concerning Martin Luther Xing, Jr..
(classified Top Secret). These documents are being reviewed
in attempt to discover additional overhears of Les which may
have been disseminated and ycu will be advised of the results

of tihat review lepg:ataly.

For your information, pertinent portions of
slectronic surveillance logs from the Mew York and Atlanta
Offices contaluing overhears of lLes, which were not
disseninated or transcribed, are in the possession of FBIHQ
and can be mads available for your review if you so desire.

- e -

i



{Tﬁ

C e ¥

e
e

84 FEB151977

TELETYPE
PRIORITY

CLEAR 2/8/77
Ingram
Deegan

. Lawn
Thornton
Leavitt

FM DIRECTOR (100-106670)

TO WFO  PRIORITY
BT bave

ALL ERFORVATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIZD
DATE3-3-¢ BY SPAIN/L

REBUTEL TO ALL OFFICES DATED JULY 28, 1976, WHICH SET

CLEAR

MARTIN LUTHER g%NG: JR.

2 vy

FORTH BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING REVIEW OF OUR

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. INVESTIGATIONS BY A TASK FORCE OF
THE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY (OPR), DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE (DOJ). \J».‘/

PURPOSE OF THIS TELETYPE IS TO ALERT WFO REGARDING ,
PLANS OF OPR TASK PORCE PERSONNEL TO VISIT THAT OFFICE TO
CONTINUE REVIEW OF OUR KING INVESTIGATIONS.

ON FEBRUARY 8, 1977, TASK FORCE ATTORNEY WILLIAM WHITE _

am;‘g{mm Heop¥ vivide e // ./

INDICATED HE, ALONG WITH TASK FORCE ATTORNEYS JAMES x

AP
FEBRUARY 9, 1977.

B
B KIECKHEFER AND JOSEPH GROSS, PLANS TO ARRI AT WFO ON L}
n

iz
INDICATED 'rmn- so THING MAY

——
e

COME UP WHICH WOULD PRECLUDE THEIR ARRIVING AT WFO ON

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. __
Dep. AD inv, _

Asst. Dir..
Adm_Serv. ..
Ext. Affalrs __ ..

- 44- 388 ‘RALbU"-MW'NVESTI"'LT

Gon inv.
ident, — .

N\ FEB o
:l.l'.n.l :" :::p. = "\'-.' » ' /#
bOTE

VRT\CJI (8)
RS

Rec. Mit.
S &4 T. Serv.
Spec, Inv.
Tralning
Telephone Rm. _ __
Director's Sec’y .

MAIIL: ROOM [ TELETYPE UNIT

I T IR S e CRTREN R L AR NN
I,)‘“. R A R K

o

IMUNICATIONS Secie
SEE NOTE PAGE 3

® FEB 10 1977
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PAGE TWO ]00-]06670 CLEAR

FEBRUARY 9, ]977. IF THIS OCCURS, WFO WILL BE TELEPHOHICALLY
ADVISED, THEY DESIRE TO REVIEW THE INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION
OF KING, AND ALL KING RELATED SECURITY FILES, INCLUDING
"COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE BOUTHERN CHRISTIAH LEADERSHIP
CONFERENCE,* "COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS," AND

"CP, USA - NEGRO QUESTION."

IT IS NOTED THAT ALL PERSONNEL OF THE TASK FORCE ARE
AUTHORIZED TOTAL ACCESS TO PERTINENT FILES AND SUBFILES AT
FBIHQ AND IN THE FIELD REGARDING INVESTIGATION OF KING, HIB
FAMILY MEMBERS, AND ASSOCIATES. THIS WILI, INCLUDE COVER
PAGES OF COMMUNICATIONS CONTAINING IDENTITIES OF SOME FBI
SOURCES AND INFORMANTS WHO WERE NOT AFFORDED SYMBOL NUMBERS
AT THAT TIME AND INDIVIDUALS WHO EXPRESSED QR IMPLIED
CONFIDENTIALITY. INFORMANT FILES ARE NOT TO BE MADE
AVAILABLE WITHOUT PRIOR FBIHQ AUTHORITY.

WFO ASSIGN COCRDINATOR TO HANDLE LIAISbN WITH TASK
FORCE PERSONNEL AND PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE IN WHICH TO
CONDUCT REVIEW. CONFIRM THEIR ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE BY
TELETYPE AND KEEP FBIHQ ADVISED OF SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS.

BT
. -
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PAGE THREE ]00-]06670 CLEAR

NOTE: The Attorney General has ordered a review of our
King investigations. It is being conducted by a task

‘.;‘- Frvma ~AF ADD amA fe8 a ArAantimnitadsdan ~AF o myarrtanne vYatwrl o
. VPR — e WVEIN dlivd Lo 4 Wl LLIIWMG LAV WL @G PPLTVLWVUHD LYV LeWw
_: by the Civil Rights Division of the DOJ.
: WFO has been telephonically furnished contents of
teletype. Task force personnel have been advised concerning
- address of WFO and appropriate FBI personnel to contact.
WFO has been instructed to refer any questions concerning
the review to Deputy Assistant Director J. 0. Ingram or
SA V. R. Thornton.
2 N Legal CouM e
3 APPROVED: Adm. Serve s -
ﬁ’ ’ . Ext. A RS aeeeams Plan. & N8P ecnes
) o Ren, Mot e
Dlrector.......,------------— Cl_1_ L . S, & T. SEMV.veeeens
Assoc. Dit ’(‘j’““rud"_ - G e re e S =L L £ 37 F—— Lol
Dip. AD AGM:oroe L B (LY A
DQ.)- R TR R ,il """""""""""" -
i
1 -
i
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BY

* Mr. Gallagher
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SUBJECT:
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Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv, __

Aset. Die.:
Adm. Serv.
Ext, Afioirs
Fin. &ffars/
Gen. |
Ident.

Inspection
tntell.
Loboratory
Lagal Coun.
Plan. & Evel.
Rec. Mgnt.
Spec. Inv,
Training

Telephone Rm. ___

Diracter Sec'y
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

DATE: 1/31/77

Held
Adams
Gallagher
Ingram
Peelman
Deegan
Lawn
Moore
Leavitt
Decker
Mintz
Ryan

Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

OF
IEW
ING,

REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT
JUSTICE TASK FQRCE TO
THE FBI - MARTIN LUTHER
SECURITY AND ASSAS
INVESTIGATIONS

JR

T N R T O Sl Ty

PURPOSE: To advise of further documentation received from
our Birmingham Office advising that in 1968 the Attorney
General (AG) authorized the prosecution of Eric Starve Galt
(an alias for James Earl Ray). The recent report by the
Task Force, Office of Professional Responsibility, U
Department of Justice, reported that the Bureau prepar
filed this 90§P1a1nt without first clearlng WLth the

a

LED IN

m
5 =
rr
n

SYNOPSIS: By letter dateEC:y%1/77/,we furnlshed our obser-
vations to the AG concerning captioned report. One of the
issues raised by the Task Force was that the FBI prepared and
filed a complaint without first clearing with the Department.
We pointed out in this letter to AG that FBI file on civil
rights assassination investigation contains a FBI memorandum
(44-38861-1555) which reports the AG authorized the filing of
a complaint, and a FBI report from Birmingham which reports an
Assistant United States Attorney authorized the filing of a
complaint. On 1/25/77, Task Force requested a conference with
representatives of General Investigative Division (GID) and
asked if any further documeritation could be obtained showing
AG authorization. GID representatives again pointed out that
FBI memorandum (44-38861-1555) reports the AG authorized the
filing of the complaint. Task Force stated it desired to
contact retired FBI Special Agent Wilbur L. Martindale, the
author of this FBI memorandum, relative to information in

this memorandum reg rd;nggauthorization from AG. _Task.Ferce
advised we would att mpt locate Mr. Martindale's address

per its request..\tu | 21 fE8 8 1877 .
Enqlosure Q Bt o

57 -~ 44-38861 #

IREC COPY AND COPY OF ENCL
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Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Memorandum
Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE

Task Force was also advised we could further check
with our Birmingham Office to determine if there was anything
in Birmingham files not furnished to FBIHQ which would show
any information regarding AG authorization. Task Force agreed.
Based on FBIHQ inquiry, Birmingham Office furnished by facsimile
on 1/25/77 a copy of a memorandum dated 4/18/68 from the SAC,
Birmingham, to the Birmingham civil rights file reporting
that U. S. Attorney Weaver said, "he spoke to the Attorney General,
and the Attorney General indicated that he did authorize
prosecution of Galt; however, he was not aware where the
process was to be filed since that was the decision for FBI
Officials. He further advised Weaver that he assumed that
Birmingham was chosen because it was a place where the first
overt act of conspiracy occurred." Copy of this Birmingham
memorandum furnished to Task Force, and it has this matter
under review. On 1/28/77 Task Force advised it does not
desire to interview Mr. Martindale.

RECOMMENDATION: For information,

ﬁ'i APPROVED: . Adm. Serv. . raaurn.fmjhd///

e s ke mi gl WUy

Ext Affairs... ... Pian. & [nsg.
3 ’)lly D' n Ar *
Kt irector L. Ny . -Fin. & Ferooa om0 Rez Mzt
Feosoe, Dy ’//./?' C:o-. I.':v._g)&é.:.. S & T, Zarve .
Don. AD £ '3 gt | F SRR o W
-fJL_Dep- AD I ‘Jﬁ;‘.‘kﬂ&“ | S P TTO PO Tr:iﬂia’\ﬂn.a;::unu.-l.-.::r:

DETAILS: As you are aware, the Task Force, Office of Profes-
sional Responsibility, U. S. Department of Justice, furnished
a copy of its report of the review of the FBI's investigation
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. By letter dated 1/21/77, we
furnished our observations regarding this report to the AG,
and the following was our response in this letter to one of
the issues raised by the Task Force regarding the filing of

a complaint by the FBI: (It is noted that Mr. Folsom set forth
in this quotation is Task Force lLeader Fred G. Folsom, Jr.).

"On page 110, the Task Force states, 'The Bureau's
preparation and filing of the criminal complaint against
'Galt' on April 17, 1968, before a U. S. Commissioner at
Birmingham without first clearing with the Department, and
the after-the-fact submission to the Attorney General of a
draft press release about the complaint are illustrative
of the Bureau's disdain for Department supervision (HQ 44-
38861-~1555, 1565).'"

-2- CONTINUED - OVER
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Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Memorandum
Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASX FORCE

Also in its "recommendations," the Task Force
states on page 144:

{3) "The Task Force recommends that no criminal
action in sensitive cases should be instituted by the FBI
without Departmental approval which would include, in
appropriate cases. the approval of the United States Attorney's
Offices."

Observations were made to the Task Force on
January 17, 1977, that the FBI file on the civil rights
the Attorney General authorized the filing of the complaint,
and serial 44-38861-2323 reflects the United States Attorney’'s
N Office, Birmingham, authorized the filing of the complaint.
;o Mr. Folsom stated the Task Force would take this under review.
o It is further noted that although the name of the Special
Agent (s) of the FBI who contacted the Department is not
set forth, serial 44-38861-1555 (a FBI memorandum) reports
that on April 16, 1968, the Attorney General authorized
the filing of a complaint charging Eric Starvo Galt (an
alias for Ray) with violation of Title 18, U. S. Code,
Section 241 (Civil Rights Conspiracy Statute). Serial
44-38861-2323, (a Birmingham FBI report) reports that on
by the FBI with Assistant United States Attormey R. Macey
Taylor, Birmingham, Alabama, who authorized the filing of
a complaint charging Eric Starvo Galt for violation of
Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 241l. Serial 44-38861-2323
further reports that a complaint was thereafter filed before
United States Commissioner Mildred F. Sprague, Birmingham,
; on April 17, 1968. It is further noted that in 1968
R | and up to and including the present time, it was Depart-
mental policy in civil rights matters to obtain
v authorization from the Department prior to instituting
¥ “criminal action” (instituting Federal process such as
; filing a complaint or seeking an indictment, etc.). Also
fi it was the policy of the FBI in 1968 and up to and

including the present time to obtain the authorization of
the Department and/or the appropriate U. S. Attorney's
Office prior to the institution of any Federal process."

}
t

+
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" Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Memorandum

Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE

On 1/25/77, Task Force lLeader Fred G. Folsom, Jr.,
and Task Force Attorneys William wWhite, Joseph Gross, James
Walker, and James Kieckhefer, requested a conference with
SAs Hal N. Helterhoff and John T. Aldhizer III, of the Civil
Rights Section, General Investigative Division. These attorneys
asked whether any further documentation could be obtained
showing that the FBI did have authorization from the AG prior
to filing this complaint. The above named Agents again pointed
out that the 1968 FBI memorandum {44-38861-1555) reports that
the AG authorized the filing of this complaint. The Attorneys
then stated they desired to contact the author of this 1968
memorandum, (Special Agent Wilbur L. Martindale, now retired),
to interview him relative to the information in this 1968 FBI
memorandum regarding authorization from the AG. The Attorneys
requested the current address and telephone number for Mr.
Martindale, and were advised we would attempt to obtain this
information. Mr., Folsom stated that no information could be
located in the Department of Justice files showing that the
AG or anyone in the Department authorized the filing of this
complaint. -

These Attorneys were also advised that we could
further check with our Birmingham Office to determine if
there was anything in the Birmingham files, not furnished to
FBIHQ, that would show any information regarding the authori-
zation by the AG. Mr. Folsom agreed that contact should be
made with our Birmingham Office. It is noted that the Task
Force Attorneys previously reviewed the Birmingham files
relating to King during its review of our investigation.

After we telephonically contacted the Birmingham
Office, Birmingham furnished by facsimile on 1/25/77 a copy
of a memorandum dated 4/18/68 from the Birmingham, SAC to the
Birmingham civil rights file (copy attached). 1In this memo-
randum, the SAC (retired SAC Joseph H. Gamble} advises that
U. S. Attorney Weaver (Birmingham) said, "he spoke to the
Attorney General, and the Attorney General indicated that
he did authorize prosecution of Galt; however, he was not
aware where the process was to be filed since that was the
decision for FBI Officials. He further advised Weaver that
he assumed that Birmingham was chosen because it was a place
where the first overt act of conspiracy occurred.”

On 1/26/77, Task Force Attorney William White was
furnished a copy of this Birmingham memorandum. He stated the
Task Force would take this matter under review and would
thereafter advise whether or not it was still necessary for
the Task Force to interview lir. Martindale.

-4~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Peelman to Mr. Gallagher Memorandum
Re: REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE

On 1/28/77 Mr. White advised the Task Force does
not desire to interview Mr. Martindale.

)
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Memorandum

File (44-1740) pATE; 4-18-68

: SAC, Birminpham nm e Rt A
- e P A%LHF.Tf‘T”'T TANED

IS
}- L or:  MURKIN -

DiE 3-0 % 7 S By,
76

U. 8. Attorney MACOM WEAVER telephonlcally
contacted SAC this date and indicated that he had

b received a telephone call from FAPL MORCAM, District
- Attorney, whe had bean in conference with Commissioner
T COOPIR CRTER, MORGAN stated that he wished to know
why Birmingham was choegen as the nlacF ig ?high the

CUH‘IDJ.C].I‘I( wWas IJ-J-=U K-ﬂﬂ[ ELI‘I[." umu Wall VviRAIgL]IOn 6f
the Civi) Rights Statute,

R el el

\’_)r

YLAVER advised him that he did not know the
answer to the guestion, but he would call Attorney
Cancral RAMEAY CLARK in Washington and attempt to pet
an answer for him. WEAVER said he spoke to the Attornev
Concral, and the Attorney Ceneral indicated that he

did authorize prosecution of GALT; however, he was not
aware where the process wae to be filed ginne that was

the decision for FBY officials. He Further advised .
WEAVER that "he,assumcd that Birmingham was chosen:
because it was a place where the first nvert act of
conspiracy occurred,

WIAVLR conveyed this informatinn to ¥r. MORCAN,
and WEAVER stated that MORGAN apneared to be zatisfied.
Mr. WEAVER indicated that MORCGAN's prime concern was
that the filing of the process in Mirmineham would
result in Rirmingham obtaining a bad renputation.

This information telephonically given to
Supervisor McGOWAN at the Bureau.
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{5 TO *Mr. Gallagher CLASS! Y 2‘!’4&' o lte.. ... .. pate: 1/19/717 “"4-""‘3;;‘;_5/
’:vﬁ-.-l Eer\LE—u B ~ 1 - Mr H 1d Ge v ~ S
‘. ] "~ rr TE'J' 'JN . e Idgnt. N 4
by 1] thi’? L-N ‘o 2 a-. .l -_Mr. Adams ispaction [
» FROM My by b el = sl
o T s peelmdE of wavicy 1459, gLk callagher Lo
. DECLASS‘F"AT'GN' 1 : Mr : Pee]man PI::.I Ev;l._.
SUBJECT: REPORT, OF THE DEPARTMENT OF & 1. Deegan Roc. bare
JUSTICE TASK FORCE TO IEW - 1 - Mr. Lawn L};ﬁdmg
THE FBI - MARTIN LUTHERKING, JR. {— I - Mr. Moore \ﬂ-'“ﬁ“:?~—
SECURITY AND ASSASSINATION 1 - Mr. Leavitt e —
INVESTIGATIONS 1l - Mr., Decker N\
1 - Mr, Mintz
1l - Mr, Ryan N~
LW
PURPOSE: To advise of contents and cobservations concerning O
(\r

n attached letter.
Lf0-19 EAREATNE \
SYNOPSIS: Department of Justice Task Force, Office of Professional >
Responsibility (OPR) has furnished a copy of its report of review >
«» of the FBI's investigation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Task
Force reported the following re "The Assassination
Investigation:" It is satisfied the FBI did a credible job
in attempting to identify any conspiracy; James Earl Ray
judicially confessed that he intended to and did kill Dr. King;
the investigation was thoroughly, honestly and~successfu11y
conducted; the evidence pointing to guilt of Ray‘qgs nclusive;
found no evidence of any complicity on part of Memphis
Police Department or FBI; the sum of all evidence of Ray's guilt
. points to him so exclusively that it makes the point no one
else involved; it unearthed some new data which answers some
persistent gquestions the FBI did not seek; but FBI concentrated on
principal in case and found no dishonesty in this; by "hindsight”
task force believes Ray's brothers could have been interrogated
further; discusses "Bureau disdain for Department supervision;"
and it found no new evidence which calls for action by state or
Federal authorities. Task Force makes "Recommendations - As to
the Murder Investigation," and our observations concernipnge em-—=
these recommendations and report set forth in attached letter to

AG. \ ‘gt fe 8 W7 .
EnCJ-osure ," ,/ r"l...thccfg . . ——

HNH/JTA/SaSJ/ ’)(12) Excm')l 'rJ"“ G )

captioned report, (gnd-to furnish our observations to the
Attorney General ngiu§ 1*(J‘L’

¥

I . a3 1 e M S B
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

With respect to "The Security Investigation” of King,
the OPR Task Force was to determine if the relationship
between the FBI and King called for criminal prosecution or
disciplinary action against Bureau personnel and if the FBI was
involved in King's assassination. Task Force reviewed security
files of King, the SCLC and our files relating to communist
influence in the Civil Rights movement. The Task Force
concluded that opening of King investigation in 1962 was
justified, but its continuance was unwarranted since there was
no evidence that King was a communist or affiliated with the
CPUSA. Report states that the dispute between King and Mr. Hoover
was a major factor in the Bureau's determination to discredit
King and documents "an extensive program within the FBI" to
discredit him. Report discloses surreptitious entries
against Levison,

P ]

In its h{l)
critical evaluation the Task Force believed investigation of

King should have terminated when Levison disassociated himself

from the CPUSA in 1963 and our discrediting actions were
unwarranted and very probably in violation of Civil Rights
Statutes. Report states the AG and Department of Justice

failed in supervision of FBI internal security activities.

L)

Cefed wbainie

Briefly, Task Force recommendations as to the security
investigation are as follows: (1) no criminal prosecution of
Bureau personnel because five-~year Statute of Limitations has
expired; (2) no disciplinary action against personnel in active
Bureau service; (3) tapes and transcripts of microphone
surveillance in King case be sealed, sent to Archives and that
Congress authorize and direct destruction of that material
including reports derived thereof; (4) endorsed intradepartmental
supervision of FBI by Department of Justice (OPR) and legislative
oversight by the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence; (5) That
the unauthorized malicious dissemination of investigative data
from FBI files be made a felony rather than the presently
described misdemeancor; (6) that the FBI have no authority to engage
in COINTELPRO-type activities.

[~

1

Our observations concerning the OPR report on the security
investigation of King are set forth in attached letter to the AG.

ﬁ?ﬁwmnﬁ:ﬁmw ® Oy
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Memocrandum to Mr. Gallagher l

Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

Per request of OPR, we have been assistiﬁg Task
Force in its preparation of a report it intends to make public

WH.LLII .l.a ]_JJ.UEELC].VE Ul; PI-LVECY rlgnts SEIISJ.'CJ.VE SOUrces
and classification concerns.

OPR instructed original version of the Task Force's
report was to be classified "Top Secret" and requested Bureau
designate individuals to assist Task Force in classifying the
original report and in preparing a publicly-releasable report.
Document Classification Officer (Security Officer) of FBI
was designated to assist Task Force representatives in

clagsification matters and on 1/17/77, the report, Appendix A and

Appendix B were classified on a paragraph-by—paragraph basis.
Document Classification Officer (DCO) onbﬁﬂ/?? assisted

Task Force in preparation of sanitized verson invoking where
possible approved classification standards. 1In spite of
paraphrasing, sanitized report could be detrimental to this
Bureau's counterintelligence interests in that sources and
methods may, through logical speculation, be identified.

All information in this memorandum is unclassified
unless otherwise indicated.

RECOMMENDATION: Attached for approval is a letter to the AG
setting forth our observations concerning this Task Force

-
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

DETAILS:

BACKGROUND: In 1975, the United States Senate and
the United States House of Representatives Select Committees on
Intelligence Activities conducted inquiries and held public
hearings concerning the FBI. Following disclosures made during
these hearings, the AG directed, in November, 1975, the Civil
Rights and the Criminal Divisions of the United States
Department of Justice to review the files relating to
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and make a recommendation as to

whether the assassination case should be reopened.

In April, 1976, the AG announced that, based on the
preliminary review by the Civil Rights Division, the tentative
conclusions were: {l1) there wag no basis to believe that the

FBI in any way caused the death of Dr. King; (2) no evidence
was discovered that the FBI investigation of the assassination
of Dr. King was not thorough and honest; (3) instances were
found indicating that the FBI undertook a systematic program
of harassment of Dr. King in order to discredit him and harm
both him and the movement he led.

The AG then ordered that the OPR ©of the Department
complete this review, and that answers to the following
guestions be furnished to the AG and to FBI Director Clarence M.
Kelley: (1) whether the FBI .investigation of Dr. King's
assassinhation was thorough and honest; (2) whether there is any
evidence that the FBI was involved in the assassination of

. :
Dr. King; (3) whether, in light of the first two matters, there

is any new evidence which has come to the attention of the
Department concerning the assassination of Dr. King; and

(4) whether the nature of the relationship between the Bureau
and Dr. King calls for criminal prosecutions, disciplinary
proceedings, or other appropriate actions.

Since May, 1976, a Task Force of Departmental
Attorneys under the OPR has been reviewing our investigative
results, both at FBIHQ and in the field, of both the

assassination investigation (civil rights investigation) and
our security investigation of Dr. King.

REPORT OF DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE ~ OPR:

By memorandum 1/12/77, Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.,
Counsel, OPR, United States Department of Justice furnished to
the Director of the FBI a "Report of the Department of Justice
Task Force to Review the FBI - Martin Luther King, Jr.,

CONTINUED - OVER
-3 -
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

Security and Assassination Investigations." Mr. Shaheen also
requested to know the names of those Bureau employees the
Director intended to designate to classify these materials and
to assist the Task Force in preparing a publicly releasable
report that is protective of privacy rights, sensitive sources
and methods and classification concerns. (Response made to
Mr. Shaheen in this regard by letter 1/17/77).

This report consists of 149 pages plus the appendices.
After the "Introduction® this report consists of "The
Assassination Investigation," "The Security Investigation,"
"Recommendations," and the "Appendices," which consist of
"Documents Cited in Report," "Interview Memoranda," and
"Notes from FBI Files and Records from Other Sources." The
Task: Force advises this report is based upon review of FBI
files (at FBIHQ and in the field), witness interviews (as
conducted by the Task Force) public source material including
newspaper accounts and books, review of the AG's file, files
of other Government agencies and the Memphis Police Department
as well as an on-the-spot inspection of the crime scene by
the Task Force and a review of the local court records (where
James Earl Ray was prosecuted).

THE ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATION: Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., was assassinated on 4/4/68, in Memphis, Tennessee.
The FBI, based upon the request of the United States Department
of Justice, instituted an immediate civil rights investigation
into this assassination. Based upon our extensive investigation,
James Earl Ray was identified as the assassin and subsequently
pled guilty to this murder in State Court in Tennessee. He
presently is in local confinement.

The Task Force report states that "based on our review
of the files, the task force is satisfied that the FBI did a
credible and thorough job in attempting to identify any possible
conspiracy or persons who could have been involved in the
murder,” (Page 63}. The Task Force states it hoped to have an
opportunity to go over the facts with James Earl Ray, (Pages 85
and 86). (It is noted Ray never consented to a FBI interview.)
Ray agreed with the advice of his attorney and did not consent
to an interview by the Task Force (Page 86). In reviewing the
local guilty plea of Ray the Task Force states, "Thus, Ray has
judicially confessed that he intended to and did kil}l Dr. King,"
(Page 87). :

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

The Task Force addresses the claim of Ray to author
William Bradford Huie that he "drove 'Raoul' away from the

crime scene after the murder wholly unaware of the killing of
Dr. King. In this version 'Raoul,' or 'Roual,' is the
mysterious killer who Ray thought to be an international
gun-runner, " age 88). (Our investigation never identified
the existence#TRaoul”™ or "Roual.") The Task Force also
examined the allegation that Ray was "set up as a 'patsy' for
'Raoul.'” The Task Force states "The task force views the
exculpatory content of these varying and patently self-serving
tales to be unbelievable. The varying details are materially
self refuting. Ray first admits full guilt," (Pages 88 and 89).
4 ! The Task Force also states "We conclude on the basis of the

: evidence examined that there was no such conspiracy," (Page 90).

In examining Ray's "Sources Of Funds" the Task Force
states "Therefore, the Bureau was particularly interested in
determining his sources of income," {(Page 98). In discussing
the "Critical Evaluation Of The Assassination Investigation,"
the Task Force states "First, the task force has concluded
the murderer of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., was thoroughly,
honestly and successfully conducted," (Pages 106 and 107).
"Second, the task force views the evidenée pointing to the
guilt of James Earl Ray as the man who purchased the murder
gun and who fired the fatal shot to be conclusive," (Page 108).
"Third, we found that conspiracy leads (aliunde Ray's versions)
had been consciently run down by the FBI even though they had
no possible relation to Ray's stories or to the known facts.

The results were negative. We found no evidence of any complicity
on the part of the Memphis Police Department or the FBI;"
(Pages 108 and 109). "But the sum of all of the evidence of
Ray's guilt points to him so exclusively that it most
effectively makes the point that no one else was involved,"
(Page 109). “"Fourth, it is true that the task force unearthed
some new data--data which answers some persistent questions
and which the FBI did not seek. But the Bureau concentrated on
the principal in the case and much was not considered important
to his discovery and apprehension. We find no dishonesty
in this,” (Page 109). "By hindsight the task force believes Jerr)
and John Ray (Ray's brothers) could have bheen effectively
interrogated further to learn their knowledge, if any, of
James Earl Ray's plans, his finances and whether they helped him
after King's death," (Page 110).

]
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Memorandum to Mr
Do Doannr+ nf +

AV * Vs P N e R WP

In discussing the "Bureau's disdain for Department
supervision," the report states that "the FBI "Legat” in London
was instructed not to take orders from Vinson (HQ 44-38861-4507),'
(Assistant Attorney General Fred Vinson) (Page 110). Although
this citation is incorrect as pointed out to the task force
on 1/17/77, it is noted in this regard that the Legat in London

had liaison with the London authgorities regarding Ray's

- YRS WS S et WA ES e wm WS R Sl ===2

extradition to the United States, and it was then and still is
established policy in civil rights cases for the Department to
make any requests to FBIHQ.

Also on Page 143, the task force states, "The task force
does not fault the technical competence of the investigation
conducted into the death of Dr. King." We found no new
evidence which calls for action by state or Federal authorities.
Our concern has developed over administrative detection tactics.

TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO THE MURDER
INVESTIGATION AND OUR OBSERVATIONS: 1In the attached letter to
the AG our observations are set forth concerning the Task Force
recommendations and the report. Therefore, the Task Force
recommendations as to the murder investigation are not
summarized in this memorandum.

SECURITY INVESTIGATION: As stated above, the OPR
Task Force was specifically requested by the AG to determine if
the relationship between the FBI and King called for criminal
prosecutions, disciplinary proceedlngs, or other appropriate
action. In addition, examination of Klng and related securlty
files was to determine if the FBI was in any way involved in
the assassination of King.

In its review the primary security files of interest
to the Task Force, in addition to the King security file,
were as follows: Communist Infiltration of the Southern
A Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC); Communist Influence in
Racial Matters; Communist Party USA (CPUSA) - Negro Question
and Stanley David Levison, @.
- In its final report, the Task Force devotes pages
} <1 112-139 to a discussion of our King security investigation,
B utilizing subheadlngs entitled, "FBI Surveillance and Harassment
of Dr. King." and "Critical Evaluation of the Security
Investigation." The Task Force issues six recommendations as
to the security investigation of King.

In its report, the Task Force traces the FBI's

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher )
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

relationship with King to include initiation of investigation
in 1962, which was based on his association with Levison, and
Communist Influence in the Civil Rights movement, the degree
of which was debated in internal memoranda between Mr. Hoover
and the Domestic Intelligence Division. The Task Force
concluded opening King's investigation in 1962 was justified,
(Page 122); that its continuation was unwarranted, (Page 123);
the Bureau to date has no evidence whatscever that King was
ever a Communist or affiliated with CPUSA, (Page 123); and that,
the SCLC, under King, was anything other than a legitimate
organization devoted to the Civil Rights movement, (Page 124).
Further, the Task Force reported that Bureau files examined
lacked any information that Levison's advice was dictated by
the CPUSA or contrary to the interests of the United States

(Page 124) M

The Task Force discussed the public dispute between
King and Mr. Hoover concluding that this persistent
controversy was a major factor in the Bureau's determination
to discredit King and ultimately destroy his leadership role
in the Civil Rights movement, (Page 126).

With respect to electronic surveillance of King,
the Task Force report alludes to findings of the Senate
Select Committee On Intelligence (8SC), which compiled a list
of telephone and microphone surveillances against King. The
OPR report names five additional installations not
previously reported by the SSC since, according to OPR, they
appeared to have been unproductive either because King
did not reside at the hotel as planned or that the recordings

A ' made did not pick up any significant information, (Pages 126-127).
y~*ﬂ The Task Force reviewed selected portions of transcripts of
1 ‘ electronic surveillances of King and reviewed several tapes

to check accuracy of transcrpts with the original tapes. The
Task Force concluded the transcripts were basically

accurate, although some material was not put on the transcripts
because that portion of the recording was garbled or unclear

or it was considered unimportant, (Page 130).
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force
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The Task Force report notes that the continuing
security investigation of King also reflects that the AG and
Justice Department Division charged with responsibility for
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; been firm supervision of the FBI's internal security activities,
] {Page 142}).

RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO THE SECURITY INVESTIGATION OF
KING: Charged to address itself to whether the nature of
the relationship between the Bureau and King called for criminal
prosecution of disciplinary action the Task Force issued six
recommendations, (Pages 145-149), which are summarized as

(1) Criminal prosecution of Bureau personnel, past or
present, responsible for possible criminal harassment of King
was not recommended because the fiye-year Statute of Limitations

has expired. No evidence of a continuing conspiracy was found.

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

(2) It was recommended that no disciplinary action
be taken against personnel still in active service in the
Bureau. Responsibility for initiation and prolonging investigation
of King rested with the deceased Director of the Bureau and his
immediate lieutenants, who are either deceased or retired.

(3) It was recommended that tapes and transcripts in
the King case be sealed and sent to the National Archives
and that Congress be asked to pass legislation denying access
to them and authorizing and directing their total destruction
along with material in reports and memoranda derived thereof.

(4) Recognizing the potential for abuse by any
Director of the FBI, the Task Force endorsed the Department of
Justice (OPR) as an effective means for lntradepartmental
p011c1ng OI tne Bureau ano. t:ne Senate Select Lomm.'l.tcee on
Intelligence as the legislative arm to oversee performance of

the Bureau. .

(5) It was recommended that unauthorized malicious
dissemination of investigative data from FBI files be made a
felony rather than the presently prescribed misdemeanor.

(6) It was recommended that the FBI have no

mradtn $rr & COTNTET.PRO -+ ~ + T 3~
a’dt—qul\.Y <O engage in COINTELPRO- cYpe ﬂbblv.lbl:a' winlcCn

precluded by the present AG guidelines governing the FBI's
domestic security investigations.

Our observations concerning the OPR report on our
security investigation of King are set forth in the attached
letter to the AG.

PUBLICLY RELEASABLE REPORT: Per the request

of the OPR. wa have hesan acsgisting the Tagk Force in its

At A A azla’y AN A LR A D ksl Ah e s

preparation of a report it intends to make public concerning
the King investigation which is protective of privacy
rights, sensitive sources and classification concerns.

PRIVACY ACT: The Freedom of Information ~ Privacy
(FOIPA) Branch pointed out to the Task Force its chief
suggestion was to delete all names of Agents mentioned in the
report below the level of Assistant Director based on possible
invasions of privacy or potential harm. Although the Task

Py J-S-FArrY] - Rt Y ==rawalls 2SS i waaSd g 21—

Force appeared to be sympathetlc to our arguments, they
pointed cut that names of many of the Agents involved in

the investigation were revealed in the news media and by the
Senate Select Committee.

CONTINUED ~ OVER
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FOIPA Branch then raised on a page by page basis areas
where it saw possible privacy consideration, including members
of the Memphis Police Department and Fire Department,
fellow inmates of Ray, and other individuals mentiocned in
the report. It was pointed out to the Task Force that we would
be making releases in response to FOIA reguests and would
like to achleve some degree of con51stency between their

_____ ~T cases

report and releases we were
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A

In some instances they agreed with our observations.
In others, they pointed out the particular individual
and his involvement in the case was publicly known. 1In
response to other points raised, they indicated they would
take them under advisement.

CLASSIFICATION: By letter dated 1/12/77, the OPR
instructed the Task Force's report and appendices were to
be classified "Top Secret" and that the FBI designate
persons to classify these materials and to assist the Task

Force in preparing a publicly-releasable report.

The Bureau's Document Classification Officer (Security
Officer), assisted by the former Martin Luther King security
case supervisor and the current case supervisor of the sensitive
sources who were involved in the King security investigation,
were appointed for this purpose. It was agreed with Mr. Shaheen
of the OPR that as the report represented a Department effort, it
would be classified by the Attorney General based on the
recommendations of the Document Classification Officer (DCO)
and those assisting him. ©On 1/17/77, the DCO and his

+a £ had i
assistants furnished a representative of the Department Security

Office paragraph-by-paragraph classifications for the report
and its Appendices A and B. The DCO also assisted the
Department Security Office in affixing proper classification
markings to the report. Consultations by the DCO with the OFPR on
1/17/77, determined that Mr. Shaheen at 4 o'clock on that date
would furnish a copy of the "Top Secret" report to Senator
James O. Eastland and Congressman Peter Rodino, both of whom
chair committees with oversight responsibilties. Mr. Shaheen
advised DCO it was his understanding the Senator and
Congressman were being entrusted with this report, that it

was for their perusal alone, and would be returned to the
Department upon completion of their review. Shaheen also
advised a copy of the report had been offered Senator

Daniel Inouye, Chairman of the Senate Intelligence Committee,
but he refused the invitation to immediately review the report
based upon pending commitments.

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher r\ y

Re: Report of the Department of Justice Task Force

On the morning &£ 1/18/77, the DCO and those assisting
him met with the Task Force and considered paraphrasing all
classified portions of the report to enable preparation of a
releasable public report. Paraphrasing was necessary to
protect extremely sensitive sources who have furnished
information regarding King's communist associates. While all
classification standards were invoked, the DCO has concern
that public release of the report, even in its paraphrased form,
could through logical speculation be detrimental to the security
of our sources. The Task Force and the DCO differed on three
pages of the sanitized report relating to a sensitive
technique effected on a communist associate of King's. An
impasse was reached and the DCO stated he would not declassify
and if the Task Force objected, they could refer the matter to
the Department Review Committee (DRC), which has overall
responsibility for classifications within the Department.

The DRC Chairman refused to call a special meeting but agreed

to discuss the classification dispute at its regular meeting

at 3 p.m. At the regular DRC meeting, the Criminal Division
representative to the DRC challenged the Task Force as to its

use of the work "illegal" in describing a national security
surreptitious entry. The DRC indicated although it was not

going to make a decision regarding the legality of such
techniques, it believed the issue of illegality was debatable

and had not been resolved as Department policy. The DRC
concurred generally with the arguments relating to classification
presented by the FBI DCO, and the Task Force agreed to attempt to
further paraphrase and sanitize the three pages in question.

This was done 1mmed1ate1y and the DCO approved the sanitized

paraphrased version prepared by the Task Force as

unclassified. Chairman of the Task Force indicated he would
clear final version of sanitized report through Bureau and
desired concurrence in its release by Mr. Adams' office.

- 12 -



L

g 4 FEBT 977 : L A

...!
‘\g,ﬁ. N

- L-®
l - Mr. Gallagher
1l - Mr. Ingram
Asslstaunt Attoruey ueneral i?nu:;? i:; 1977
Civil Livision - . egan
i 1 - Mr. Nugent
Assistaat Director -~ Legal Counsel 1 - Mr. Thornton
Fucerai sureau of luvestigatioa ) 1l - Mx. Mints

(Attn: Mr. Harmon)
BIKAARLU S§. LEE V. CLARENKCE M. KlLLE?o ET AL,
‘U-S-D-C-f Dnc.) CIVIL A‘—\TIO:‘ ﬂo- 7“"1185

¥ 5 i ‘ g ’ wicacion
caclosed §{s & monorancum advisiag of disssminac
to the wvepartxsnt Gf Justice of information obtaiped'ﬁuriaq
tuis oureat’'s electroalc surweillances of_m_lrti.n Lutaex
wine, Jr. As ifadicated tiereian, the obtainiag aud
gis;;uination cf such data ls sn issue in this matter.

Liaciosares - 2 ' 6075

o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
b4-117lsd | (HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
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$1 million from Mr. Kelley, Mr. Del.cach, Mr. William C.
Sullivan, ¥Mr. John P. Mohr, executor of tke estata of
Clyde A. Tolson, deceased, and two unknown FBI Agents.
Tnis suit seeks to compel the FUI to furnish the courts
with all tape recordings, transcripts, and memoranda
resulting from tapes of the plaintiff's conversations.

Departmental Attorney Benjamin C. Flannagan has

recuagtad that he he furnighad data crancravrnad widh a1y
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instances wherein overhears of lee were disseminated. This

nas been coordinated with SA P. Grant Harmon of the Legal
Counsel bivision. SA V. R. Thornton of the General Investigative
Division listened to the edited composite tape recording

of hignlights of the Willard Hotel incident and activities

of King at the ;yatt. licuse Hotel.
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. . 1l - Mr, Gallagher
- 1l - Mr. Ingram
1 - Mr, Deegan
1 ~ Mr. Nugent
1 - Mr., Thornton
1 - Mr, Mints
(Attn:
o RERNARD 8, LEE v, CLARENCE N. KELLEY Mr. Rarmon)
‘:-T!Ti ET AlL. (U.B.D.c-. D-c.’ CIVIL ACTIOR . . DA
¥O, 76-118% . . - f, 
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The original complaint La this matter _ll ;
that plaintiff and a number of other persons, in th. -
8pring of 1963, met in a private room rented hy the 1

Dr, Martin Luther Xing, Jr., in the Willard Botel,
Washington, D, C., for the purpose of assembling to
petition their Govermment for redress of the civil
rights of minorities. It further alleges this sessioa
was bugged and tape recorded by the defendants, or '
sone of them, and that & copy of said tape was mailed
anonyrnously to Mrs. Martin Luther King, Jr., aboutk
November 1, 1964, thereby disclosing the contents -

of this tape recording. It further alleges that this
and other tape recordings of activity involving plaintiff
Leo havn been disclosed or published to persons cutside
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BY memorandum dated October 28, 1976, the Department
of Justice wags furnishod information eoncerning overhears
of Bernard 8. Lee resulting from electronic survelllance
of Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr., by this Bureau,
Additionally, you were advised that a roview of investi-
gative files relating to King produced no positive .
evidence which would indicate that a taps of the events

Ak . mafuw.___ 8 B o e B .. W .o

l‘ ‘nﬂ Il&&lrﬂ HO!U& wnlcn LUSurIrea on aunu;ry 3-1' 17!1’
has ever been played to anyone or heard by anyone

outside the PRI, with the exception of J,. Btanlay Pottinger,
Assistant Attorney General, Civil Richts Pivision,
Department of Justice. Rr. FPottinger, on the authority

of the Attorney General, listened to one tape from the

-#illard Fotel electronic surveillance of Xing. This

tape and a nurber of transoripts were reviewed by
Mr. Pottinger on December 19, 1975. A review of the entire

bunmamnedmi ol &ha H“‘-h‘ Hadanl amt-iwdter tneatYolne
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King clearly reveals that plaintltt Ioe was overhenrd
on that cccasion. - ‘
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BERNARD 8. LEE v. CLARENCE M.

Y

In May, 1976, the Attorney General directed
a Task Force, from the Office of Professional Qesponsibility

{OPk) , Department of Justice, to review the FBI's prevzou-
investigations of bx. Martin lLuther King, Jr.

On Novamber 29-30, 1976, Task Force Leader Fred G.
rolsom. together with Task Force Representatives, William
white, Joseph Gross, James Walker, and Jamos Kieckhefer
reviewed the following tape recordings obtained during
tha Bureau's electroanic surveillances of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr.

1. Portions of an edited composite tape
recording of highlights of the willard Hotel incident
and activities of Dx. Hartin Luther King, Jr., at the
nyatt House Hotsl, Los Angelas, California, during
the period July 8-9, 1964.

2. Tape recording of coaversation between
Pr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and his wife on May 31, 1964.

3. Reels numbered 1 through 6, 9, 10, 11,
12, and 14, of the Willard lotel incident.

In 1968, President Lyndon B. Johnson reguested
all information concerning King, which had previously been
furnishea the White House, in possession of the Ful. In
response, copies of all FBI comumunications previously furnished
to the Wnite house on King were consolidated into six volumes

entitleadl “Commnications trmr-nrninn Martin Luther Xing, Jr.”

S e Tt oy S AERAS e W AR R W S AES WS B e S e Lt = T ettt I

Volumes 3 and 4 of this communication contain traunscripts
which correspond to the above-listed tapes. These volumes
ware reviewed by Task Force Representatives for verification
purposes. Volume 3, section captioned “Iaformation Developed
at tihe Willard dotel, Washington, D. ., January 5--7, 1%a64"
ané Volume 4, sectioans captioned "Martin Luther King, Jr.,
5tatler ilotel, betroit, Michigan, March 18-20, 1964;"
“Information Developed at the Amexlcana Hotel, New York City,
tlew York, January 21-23, 1966;* and "Information Devalored
at thae iilton Hauaiian village Hotel, Honolulu, LHawaii,
February 18-20, 1964 contain transcripts of overhears of

plaintiff Lee.
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BRREARD 8. LEE v. CLARENCE M. KELLEY

On January 1€, 1977, a Spacial Agent of this Buream,

vho is not fariliar with plaintiff lLee's voice, listenad
ta an edited composite tape recerding ef hichlichts of tha

s A iR e L

¥illard Zotel incident and activities ef Dr. Martin Luther -
King, Jr., at the Eyatt Eouse Rotel, los Angeles, Californla,
during tha period July 8-9, 1964, in an attuwrpt 2o identify

'plaintitt Les as one of the 1ndividunll overheard on the

A B BS W _ _ e —

tap.. It eou;a not D- ﬂﬂt‘tnln.ﬂ 'Dﬂtnﬂt p;n;nt;xz LOE WAS
overheard during the monitoring of Xing at the Hyatt House

Botel.

It wvas deterrined that partions of the tape dealimng
with the ¥Willard Eotel incident contaln both auvdibhle and
inaudible conversations aro individuals

None ¢f those involve? in the conversaticns are addressed

mm THeawwoemd® e BF ee® oaml ol B Yoo —aw. P g e T Ty
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be identified as an incividual whose voice appears oa this

|
vape. b1cC

Plaintif? Lee was not overheard on the May 31, 1964,
tapa recording of mmrlationl betvann Martin Luther Rinc,. Jr..

apd his wife.

Our search of loqical Eurean files in an attempt
to retrieve addttienal overheara o! Lea and dissemination
oF i
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SaTE 18 CO ntxnu;nq anc you will be advised of the resuits.
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SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW
COST DATA

‘Em: 1/2_6/77

y Seattle Division expended no Agent or Clerical
— time in connection with captioned case during the months
of November and December, 1976.
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y Memorandum - -
£ Uy -

° DIRECTOR. FBI DATE: 3/18/77

FRoM %,’ EOXVILLE (44-696) (RUC)
O

SUBJECT:
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW;
COST DATA

. Re Knoxville letter 9/1/76, and Bureau routing
slip 1/14/77.

For information of Bureau, referenced letter dated
9/1/76 reflects cost data re captioned matter. No other costs
incurred in this matter since letter submitted 9/1/76. 1In view
of this, no further monthly tabulations being submitted UACB.
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CLASSIFIED

o Ex;gﬁnﬁc_ . S.?ffsl%}_

) 'f=1rs
o “e-Fha, W, . N

-

OTEEXWISE : - Mr. Leavitt
TYES S

- Mr. Decker
REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JHSTICE TASK FORCE TO 1 - Mr. Ryan
_ REVIEW THE PBI-MARTIN LUTHERCKING JR., SLCURITY
IAND ASSASSINATION INVESTIGAT Ic‘)ﬁ"—"'"'—s

1 - Mr. Held
gATE OF hi - i ,:'(;,i""--------..ﬁ“_a L - mrl Adams
ECLASSIFI 1 - Mr. Sallagher
CA“O".:,__' 2!:_ SECRBT 1 - Mr. Ingram
FEDERAL COTERNMENT b o7e 1 - Mz. Peelmag
The Attorney General January 71, 1977
ALT, TN TYATTAN CONTAINED 1 - Mr, Deegan
L g l = Mr. Lawn ,
Director, FBI HEFEIN 77 7777 " 33ITIED 1l - Mr. Moore -
EXCTFT NITUS SEOWN 1 .
1

/C All information contained in this letter is
E unclassified unless otherwise indicated,
H o
B ol By my memorandum dated January 17. 1977, 2
S w2 S ponfirmed to Mr. Michael E., Shaheen, Jr,, Counsel, Office
[~]
B E 5 m}-mf Professignal Responsibility, the receipt of captioned
=< ~ o freport and {ts appendices. fy-
R R
El& g o On January 17, 1977, a conference was held with /
7 SMr. Shaheen, Task FPorce Leader Fred G. Folson, Jr., and
gﬂ © %mbars of his Task Force and Inspector, Deput':.y Assistant
r—‘—opector James O, Ingram; Section Chiefs Josaph G. Deegan
apd Janes S. Peelman; and members of their respective staffs
‘ in the General Investigative Division and representatives of
X. our Intelligence Division; and our Records Management Division

o :1- t Classification Officer and Privacy Act Representa-
I ivas).

= o ives).

: = Mr., Shahean advised that corrections of patent

rg in the report could be made during this conference
a any additional observations could be subritted to th

T Hepa.runenr. in wrx.t:mq. REC- i3
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i A/ In additlon to the errors noted, the following
W‘ -~ observations are being set forth concerning this Task Force
report for your consideration and evaluation: — —— a——
The Assassination Investigation = 22 JAN 85 1977
Assnc. Die.
::" ::f_“—— On page 101 the Task Porce states that, "Thé-Ruledih= e
Au:‘bln apparently discounted the significance of any contact between
Adm. sov. RAY and his f.ami.ly « « the Bureau should have pursued
by i:;::%is line of invest.:lgation more thoroughly.®" On page 105 -
e Task Force states,:"Thus, at least one famnily member, -
ry, had lied to the FBI and had becoms subject to federal {
::_’;""' criminal charges for ammg a fugitive, Be was never con- h\
Leboratery -
Loge! c..,chumcd 57 — SECR?."!
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The Attorney Genecral a - \

frontod with these facts by the Burcau.® 0n page i0g the .
Tagk Force states that, ®"We conclucdad that the FBI abandoned ™~
a significant opportunity to obtain answers from fanmily i
-merbars concernina some of the inmportant questions about

Jamaes Earl Ray which still remain.”

~
~

On page 109, the Task Force states, “Fourth, it
ia true that the Task Force uncarthed some nevw Jata = data
which answers somce persistent questions and which the F3I
éid not seak. Dut the Burcau concentrated on the principal
in the case and much was not considored irportant to his
Jiscovery and aprrehension; we find no Jdishonesty in this.”
"By hindsicht ths Task Force believes Jerry and John Ray
(ay's brothers) could heve barun effectively interrogated
further to learn their knowleige, if any, of Jazes Carl Ray's
plang, his finances and whether they helpe! hin after King's

dezth.” (page 110).

Py

Our obscrvations concerning the above stat=znents

by the Task Force are tihat family nerbers were interviewed
by the FBI approximately 50 tines from April to June of 1969,
e Alditionally, toll records were reviawel and contacts identified

: - iy tho case of Carol Pepper, (fay's sister), and the Grapevine
Tavern, owncl by Peoper and run by John Tarry Ray. 3ank recoxds
were also checkod reqarding Carol Pepper, John Larry Ray and
Jerry Rvans (Ray's fathcer). Neighborhood sources hai also
been develoved and credit records were chocked, These family
nembaers were interviowed for any inforimation concerning Ray's
background and location. '

PR R i et o S A e
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Jerry Ray was interviewed, for example, at least
10 tires botween April 19, 1965 and !ay 1, 1963, He was
intervicwed for all backjround concerning the Ray family,
his contact with Ray and hls source of ronecy, was confronted
about ccrtain false information he had furnishel, and was
acvised of the provisions of the ilarboring Statute,

John Pay was interviewed, for exananle, at least
four times hetween April 22, 1963, and May 4, 1965, for
backaroand information, wherezbouts of Ray and his source of
noney, anl! was advised of the provisions of the llarboring
Statute.

i Vhile Ray was a fugitive the I'RI requested the
Department by :menorandun dated ilay 13, 19465, to approve a
technical surveillance at the residence of Pcoper and
Grapevine Tavern., Tha Departnient took no action on this
request and the FBI withlrew this request by neorandum
Jdated Junc 11, 1968, after Ray was apprehended,
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The Task Force itself notes our previous investigation
concerning Ray's family on page 59 wherein it states, "In
connection with this secarch, Ray's fanily was identified,
located, physically surveilled and pericdically intervicwed

for information.”

Qur ooservatiors concerninq our extensive previous
investigation concerning Ray's family were broucht to the
attention of ¥r. Shaheen and the Task Force on January 17, 1977,
for their consideration and evaluation, It is further noted
that all of our investicative results, including those
involving Ray's fanily, were pronntly furnished to the Civiil
2ights Division for its consideration as to whether any
alditional Federal action was warranted,

. On page 110 of this renort the Task Porce states,
"Finally, the Task Force obscrved instances of FiI Headquartcr's
reluctance to provide the Civil Rights Division and the Attorney
CGenaral with timely reports on the course of the murder
investigation. For exanple, e=r1y in the investigation in a
reaction to a press report of Attorney General Clar k's
expectatlion of making a progress recort to the nation, PEI
Jirector licover wrote: ‘Ve are not goiny to make any progress
reports,'”

In its "Recoruiendations®™ - "As To The ifurder
Investigation” the Task Force statess

{1) "The procress of such sensitive cascs as
the L’Cnrr murier snu‘.:.ei-inai-inﬁ and the dnvp"nnri:-n!' of lena g_lly

sufficiont evidence to sustain prosecution are properly

the ultimate responsibility of the Division of the Department
having supervision of the kind of criminal prosocution
involved. The Division heod should delineate what progress
reports he wishas., The Burcau should not be pernitted to
nanipulate its subnission of reports to serve its purposes,
such as the protection of its »nublic relation efforts, or

the prevention of the resgonsi>1e Division of the Department
fron causing the Bureau to pursue a line of 1nquiry which

the Dureau docs not approve, The Attorney General and his
assistants are the officers most accountable to the electorate
andl they, not the police agency, must maintain effective :
supervision.” (page 143),

1 Obzervations were made to !'ir. Shahesen and the Task
Force on January 17, 1977, for thoir consileration and
evaluation, that timely resorts were subaltted to the Depart-
nent even though they may have not been labeled "progress
reports,.” It is furtier noted, as an exanple, that between
April 5, 196% and April 17, 1968, (the date the comnlaint

SEC:
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wags filed in Bilrminghan, Alabsana, discussod hereafter) at
least nine memoranda ware furnished by the Director of the
FOI to the Department concerning the developments of this
investigation. Additional pertinent memoranda, of course,
cortinued thereafter on a timely basis. Our Picld Offices -
also sabaitted tinmely reports which were furnishod to the
Jepartment and the following are soveral evarples: A Meuophis
roport dated April 17, 1965, consisting of 1835 pagez was fur-
nished to the Civil Rights Division (CRD) on May 6, 1963; an
Atlanta report dated Rpril 18, 1969, consisting of 123 pages
was furnfi{shel to the CRD on MMay 6, 1968; a nirningham report
dated April 17, 1963, consisting of 176 pages was furnished
to the CRD on May 6, 1967, Additional renorts from our
Ticll Offices continued to be furnished to the Uenartment
on a tisely basis. It is further noteld that it appecars
"progress reports” to the nation wculd have been inadvisable
and the Task Porce in effect angvers this issue on page 106
whare it cites Departiiental rules against disclosure of raw
investiyative Ffilea. The FAY was investicating a crizinal
matter and reports wore subridtted on a tinely basis to the
Departnent for its consiferation as to whatier any Federal
action was warranted. The Dapartrent could have issued
ite own "prouress rersorta® bascd uron the tirmaly reperts
subiaitted by the FOI.

In its “recormendations™ on pa~" 144, the Task
Force states:

{2) "As a corollary of our espousal of tiaghter
Depart-ent authority over the FBI, we recowmenl that tho
Bureau's puhlic relations activities and press relations be
controllad by the Attorney General’s 0ffice of Public
Inforration, Clear directives to prevent the develonment
of personality cults around garticular Bureaa Directors
and officicls should hoe drawn. SBureau press relcasces should
be cleared through the Office of Public Infornation.”

It 1s notr? that in the assassination investication

the Director instructal that *no comment® Le nade during

this investijation. When it was necessary to zake a major
pregs releass in the assassgination investiqation, it was
made with the approval of tho Attorney Ceneral and was nmade
jointly with the Attorney General.
] ~ Departacental Order 224-69 issucd Septenber 0, 18933,
1d perioiically restated instructs that "all publicity,
whethier relating to casses penling or to ad-inistrative,
busincss or policy, rust b authorized and river to the
press throursh the Dffice of the nttorn\y General, The
implenentution of these iustructions is carricd out through

SCopnT
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the Public Information Office of the Department of Justice.
Continuous liaison is maintained with the Public Information
Office by the External Affairs Division of the FBI and there
have been nc problems with this arrangement. All press
releases, issued by FBI Headquarters, are cleared through
the Department's Office of Public Information, as provided
for under Departmental Orders.

On page 110, the Task Porce states, “The Bureau's
preparation and filing of the criminal complaint against
*Galt” on April 17, 1968, before a U.5. Commissioner at
Pirmingham without first clearing with the Department, and
the after-the-fact submission to the Attorney General of
a draft press release about the complaint are illustrative

of the Bureau's disdain for Department supervision (HQ 44-
18861-1555, 1565)."

Algso in its “"recommendations®, the Task Force
states on page 1l44: .

{3) "The Task Force recormends that no criminal
action in sensitive cases should be inatituted by the FBI
without Departmental approval which would include, in

appropriate cases, the approval of the United States
Attorneys Offices."

Observations were made to the Task Force on
January 17, 1977, that the PBI file on the civil rights
assassination investigation (serial 44-38861-1555) reflects
the Attorney General authorized the filing of the complaint,
and serial 44-38861-2323 reflects the United Statea Attorney's
0ffice, Birmingham, authorized the filing of the complaint.
Mr. Folsom stated the Task Porce would take this under review.
It is further noted that although the name of the Special
Agent {(s) of the FBI who contacted the Department is not
set forth, gserial 44-38861-1555 (a FBI memorandum} reports
that on April 16, 1968, the Attorney General authorized
the filing of a complaint charging Eric Starvo Galt (an
alias for Ray) with violation of Title i8, U. §. Coda,
Section 241 (Civil Rights Conspiracy Statute). Serial
44-38861-2323, (a Birmingham FBI report) reports that on
April 17, 1968, the facts of this matter were discussed
by the FBRI with Assistant United States Attorney R. Macey:
Taylor, Birmingham, Alabama, who authorized the filing of
a complaint charging Eric Starvo Galt for violation of
Title 18, U. 8. Code, Section 241. Serial 44-38861-2323
further reports that a complaint was thereafter filed before
United Statea Commissioner Mildred P. Sprague, Birmingham,
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on April 17, 1968. It is further noted that {n 1963

and up to and including the present time, it was Depart-

montal nolicy in civil rights matters to obtain
authorization from the Dzpartment prilor to instituting
criminal action” (institutiqg Federal process BuCh as

h I P P Y N J I o 33 mdernm b |

J.J.J.J.Al‘:] 4 <o q.u.u.uu. or at:t_h.a.;xg an .:.uu.l.\.uu..ﬁt., \..x.s...,. P29 §- 1)
it was the policy of the FBI in 1963 and up to and
including the present time to ohtain tha authorization of
the Departuent arnd/or the appropriate U. §. Attorney's
QOffice prior to the institution of any Fedcral process.
\

The last “"recormendation® concerning the

asgsasgsination investijation on pages 144-145 states:

Al 'TO- tracx Ahanruadl that alrned na hlacke warn
\"I F e WO UJJQ‘-—L ¥ Nk d T Sk o Sl Il e SRS Al o T N 40 ™ e
in the FB3I Special Ajent's corp in the 1%69's and none in
N the Bureau's hicrarchy. This undoubtedly ha?d the eifesct of

limiting not only the outlodk and understanding of the
problens of race relations, but also rust have hindere2 the
ability of Investiqators to corrunicate fully with blacks
durling the rurder investisation, By way of {llustration

- 1al there becn hlack Agents in the Memphis field office
participating fully in tha investication of Dr, King's

rn_;rr‘n-r ir ie np'l"lrn1\r that the 'fnf-nvv‘lnwc with at least

T e Vehd bl e F N e R L F S 2 e a me e

three black menhaers of the Merphis Police and Fire Department
would have been overlookeds It is also very probable that S
Llack citizen "lead' input weuld have bean greater.” This
appears to be more of an ovrinion or observation rathoar than

a “recomumiendation,”

This recormmendation makes reference to three
|~ black members of tho Hemphis Pollice and I'ire Departrent
s whose removal from asrirnnont at a fire station, a surveillance
lookout of the rotel where Lr, Xing was staying, was reported

- as a basis for the House Select Couanmittee to investigate

T the assassination of Dr. King. (pages 26 and 33). This
;} Task Force report examincs the basis for the renoval of the

j black detective concerning a reprortaed tirecat on his life and al:

states on page 37 that, "Our investigation has not disclosad

any evidence that the detall of Viallace and wewaum (the two
black firemen) was in any way connected with the assassination
‘of Dr. King."™ It is further noted that based uvon a request
of the Civil Rights Division in Septexker of 19623, we
‘gonducted certaln invenstijyation concerninq the inforration
reqarding the removal of this detactive and firemen., Although
we did not interview thase three indivicuals, we did furnish
results of our investication regarding their removal to the
Ccivil Richts Uivigion by menwranilum dated Noverber 21, 1969,
and neo adlitional Investicati was reguested.




The Security Investigation
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of OPR's report which deals with the FBI's security investi-
gation of King were brought to the attention of Department
representatives at the abova mentioned meeting on January 17,
1977, at FBIHQ.

-

General Observatlonl R

(1) In n number of instances the Task rbrct

[, Bemcnom o o oo dem e e W - P} Ny pUpTY s 'Y P
‘B’Wl‘ LfOLEIs wO .I.ll- Wﬂglﬂ ll..l.-’ & Capinac 'lI-LUH

contained sensitive documents and tapes in the Xing '
security investigation. The Bureau uses no such terminology
to describe this material. Documents and tapes in this
cabinet are properly charged out of official Bureau files
and are merely stored in a cabinet located in the office

of Mr. Deegan, Chief of the Domestic Security Section,
General Investigative Division,

MY Mha Mol Pacesn vevwswdh faldla b ahoes Shas bha
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personal life and character of King were significant 4n

making an intelligence assegsment of King. This factor \
stressed by SA Pduing interv